

TOWN OF WOODWAY

ORDINANCE 2021-629

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF WOODWAY AMENDING CHAPTER 2.16, REVISING THE SALARY SCHEDULE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND AUTHORIZING SUMMARY PUBLICATION BY ORDINANCE TITLE ONLY.

WHEREAS, Title 2 of the Town of Woodway Municipal code (WMC) identifies certain positions and associated compensation amounts for Town employees; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Woodway is authorized by Washington statute to set the compensation for Town officers and employees; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council wishes to revise the compensation range for certain positions;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Council of the Town of Woodway does hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 2.16.010 of the Woodway Municipal Code, concerning the Compensation of Officers and Employees is hereby amended to read as follows (deletions shown by strike out and additions shown by underline):

2.16.010 SCHEDULE.

Compensation for certain officers and employees of the Town shall be paid, as determined by the Mayor, within the ranges provided below. Retention bonuses pursuant to the Town's adopted retention policy are excluded from the range limitations provided below.

- A. Clerk-Treasurer, a rate not to exceed ten thousand ~~range of three thousand seven hundred dollars to eight thousand five hundred~~ dollars per month.
- B. Public Works Director, a rate not to exceed ten thousand ~~range of three thousand seven hundred dollars to eight thousand five hundred~~ dollars per month.
- C. ~~Permit Technician~~/Deputy Clerk-Treasurer/Permit Technician, a rate not to exceed ~~range of one thousand five hundred dollars to~~ six thousand dollars per month.
- D. Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, a rate not to exceed thirty-six dollars per hour.
- ~~C.E. Permit Technician~~, a rate not to exceed thirty-six dollars per hour.
- D. ~~Administrative Assistant/Permit Coordinator~~, a ~~range of one thousand four hundred dollars to five thousand eight hundred dollars per month~~.
- ~~E.F. Public Works Crew Lead~~, a rate not to exceed seven thousand five hundred ~~range of three thousand dollars to six thousand~~ dollars per month.

~~F.G.~~ Public Works Crew Member, a rate not to exceed six thousand five hundred ~~range of two thousand eight hundred dollars to four thousand eight hundred~~ dollars per month.

~~G.H.~~ Building Official, a rate not to exceed three thousand dollars per month.

~~H.I.~~ Building Inspector, a rate not to exceed three thousand dollars per month.

~~I.J.~~ Police Chief, a base salary not to exceed ~~of three hundred dollars to six~~ hundred dollars per month for administrative responsibilities, plus a rate not to exceed ~~range of forty dollars to~~ sixty dollars per hour.

~~J.K.~~ Assistant Police Chief, a base salary not to exceed ~~of one hundred dollars~~ ~~to~~ three hundred dollars per month for administrative responsibilities, plus a rate not to exceed ~~range of forty dollars to~~ sixty dollars per hour.

~~K.L.~~ Police Officer, a rate not to exceed ~~range of forty dollars to~~ sixty dollars per hour.

~~L.M.~~ Administrative Staff Member, Temporary Staff Member, and/or Part-Time Staff or Public Works Member, a range of fifteen dollars to fifty dollars per hour.

Section 2. If any part or portion of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any such reason, such declaration of invalidity shall not affect any remaining portion.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect 5 days after date of publication by ordinance title only.

PASSED this 16th day of August 2021 by the Town Council of the Town of Woodway.

TOWN OF WOODWAY

Michael S. Quinn, Mayor

ATTEST:

Heidi K. S. Napolitano, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Greg Rubstello, Town Attorney

Date Passed by the Town Council:

Date Published:

Effective Date: